



Plantation Elementary

Sprouting STEM Museum Magnet School

Judith Pitter, Principal Dr. Deborah Brown, Assistant Principal

Agenda

Name of Organization: Plantation Elementary
Name of Group: School Advisory Council
Location: 651 NW 42nd Avenue
Type of meeting: General Meeting
Date & Time: November 19, 2018 – 6 P.M.

F.S. 1001.452 (1) (d) (1)

- 1. Call to order**
- 2. Establish Quorum**
- 3. Approval or correction of previous month's minutes.**
- 4. A+ Funds-School Improvement Plan 2018-2019**

F.S. 1001.452 (1)(d)(5)

- 5. Safety**
- 6. Open Forum**
- 7. Adjourn:**

Dates to Remember:

Thanksgiving Break: November 21-23, 2018

Ed Talk: December 1, 2018

Class Pictures: December 4, 2018

Holiday Program: December 13, 2018

iZone Committee Meeting: December 14, 2018

PLANTATION ELEMENTARY

SAC Meeting

November 19, 2018

Meeting called to order at 6:10 pm by Co-Chair, Mr. Vinson Jones, Magnet Coordinator. Parents and staff were welcomed to our SAC meeting.

We reviewed minutes from our SAC meeting in October 15th. Motion to accept the minutes by Mrs. J. Gray-Williams and seconded by Ms. Edith Stansil.

Mr. Jones introduced our special guest, Ms. Cresha Reid representative of Foster Grandparents Program. This program provides support to students by adults ages 55 and over in public schools, and libraries. We have encouraged male participation but presently 100% female. Their working hours is a minimum of 15 hours and up to 40 hours. The historical background of this program is it has been established for over 53 years, and it helps both the children as well as all adults and staff. There have been impressionable, memorable relationships formed. This agency is presently recruiting seniors. The income is non-taxable with training, and mileage expense. School Board Clearance for all participants. This is really a great program!

South Florida Institute on Aging has many Community Partners and they can be contacted at (954) 484-7117 Ext.103 The Pilot Program has been established "Parenting Journey" and is a 2-hour meeting per week for 12 weeks. They are striving to have Foster Care Parent as Facilitators. Ms. Reid has brochures, flyers and sign -in sheet and would like to recruit parents.

Mr. Jones encouraged her to attend our Holiday Concert Program and set up a table by 5:30pm.

A+ Plus Funds:

The A+ Funds Proposal # 1 was accepted by the Staff with 64%. The Funding amount to be received is \$56,926, Students would receive approximately \$5,700.

Mrs. Pitter stated the SAC Accountability funds were approximately \$15,000. These funds can be used for academic resources, supplemental, tutoring for students.

Title I information/Updates

The Title I parent survey will be forthcoming. The results will be shared and discussed at a SAC meeting in the Spring. Mr. Jones explained what the Title I SIP addendum is. Parents were asked to give suggestions for ways to increase parent engagement. Parents wanted sessions that explained what the curriculum is and how they can help their child at home with their homework. One parent wanted more information on the BAS literacy assessment. Mr. Jones explained the importance of the School Parent Compact how its an agreement between the school, the parent and student. They share the responsibility to improve student achievement. Parents had the opportunity to add items to the 2019-2020 compact.

Parents were asked how they would like the A+ funds to be spent on behalf of the students. Ms. Pitter explained the difference between the Parent Involvement allocation and the A+ funds.

SIP/Attendance Data

Mr. Jones went over the attendance plan and highlighted some of the absentism/tardy trends among the grade levels. A committee of teachers and parents will be assembled to discuss incentive plans for perfect/good attendance.

Another concern is the Cafeteria Meal Plan has been in the red from student's not having lunch money.

Mrs. Tai Johnson asked if we were able to use these funds to pay the deficit? Mrs. Pitter said she did not think so, but she will inquire. She stated that Konia Ice has donated \$61.00 towards the negative balance. The Cafeteria manager has been contacting the parents to pay their balances. Ms. Stansil suggest that the teachers be given a list of these student so when the conferences are being held they can remind the parents off their commitment toward their students wellbeing.

Mr. Jones asked that Mrs. Pitter to please find out how these Accountability Funds can be utilized.

-2-

Safety:

Mrs. Pitter stated this subject is always a concern for schools.

Single Point of Entry has been established. And there are 2 campus monitors in the evenings.

All our students have their ID badges that must be worn during the day. As well as the staff. Students are damaging their necklace has been an issue. We are research companies to purchase others that are more durable.

Parents should have their ID's/Driver license when entering the school for signing in and signing out their child.

Please do not drop of students before school hours, Supervision is essential for the safety.

Open Forum; Parents were asked if there were any questions or concerns

We decided to cancel the December 17th 3:00 pm meeting.

Motion to adjourned meeting by Mrs. Tai Johnson, seconded by Mrs. Pitter

Next meeting will be January 28th at 6:00pm

Meeting Adjourned at 6:45pm



BROWARD SCHOOLS

POWERED BY THE



VIRTUAL COUNSELOR

DATA WAREHOUSE

[Attendance](#)
[Membership](#)
[Sign In Sheets](#)
[Report](#)
[-Help](#)
[Logout](#)

 School:

Committee:

Sign In sheet for PLANTATION ELEMENTARY Date: _____ Time: _____

#	Full Name ▲	Position	SBBC Employee	Parent Of Student At School	Sign Here .
1.	ALLEN, CORA	Community School Rep	Yes	No	
2.	BADGER, AKISHA	Non-instructional	Yes	No	
3.	BAPTISTE, FREDELIN	ESE Rep	No	Yes	
4.	BROWN, TASHA	Parent Rep	No	Yes	
5.	COWARD, CHEVONNE	Parent	No	Yes	
6.	GRAY-WILLIAMS, JULIET	BTU Steward	Yes	No	<i>Juliet Gray-Williams</i>
7.	INGRAM-HOMIS, MICHELLE	Parent	No	Yes	
8.	JOHNSON, DENNA	Parent	No	Yes	<i>Denna Johnson</i>
9.	JOHNSON, TAI	Parent	No	Yes	
10.	JONES, VINSON	SAC Co-Chair	Yes	No	<i>Vinson Johnson</i>
11.	LESLIE, EDWARD	Community Rep	No	Yes	
12.	MATHIEU, OLIVANNA	Pre-K	No	Yes	
13.	MEDINA, GLORIA	Pre-K	No	Yes	
14.	MILLER, RITHA	ESOL Rep	No	Yes	
15.	PITTER, JUDITH	Principal	Yes	No	
16.	RHODES-HURLEY, DANA	SAC Chair	Yes	No	
17.	SEWELL, TOSHANA	Gifted Rep	No	Yes	



BROWARD SCHOOLS



VIRTUAL COUNSELOR

POWERED BY THE DATA WAREHOUSE

Attendance

Membership

Sign In Sheets

Report

Help

Logout

Guest Sign In Sheet For PLANTATION ELEMENTARY Date: _____ Time: _____

#	Full Name	Position	SBBC Employee	Parent of Student at School	Sign Here
1.	Denna Johnson				<i>Denna Johnson</i>
2.	Michael Tursil				<i>Michael Tursil</i>
3.	Edith Glansil	1	✓		<i>Edith Glansil</i>
4.	Teresa Thompson				<i>T. Thompson</i>
5.	Jennyra Noel			X	<i>Jennyra Noel</i>
6.					
7.					
8.					
9.					
10.					
11.					
12.					
13.					
14.					
15.					
16.					
17.					
18.					
19.					
20.					
21.					
22.					
23.					
24.					
25.					

Print



Plantation Elementary School
PTO Meeting Agenda
November 19th, 2018
6:30 p.m.

- I. Call to Order/Welcome
- II. Reading of October Minutes
- III. New Business –
 - A. Treasurer Report
 - B. Fundraising Updates
 - C. Continued Membership Drive for the school year of 2018 - 2019
- IV. Concerns
- V. Meeting Adjourned

Next meeting Monday, December 17th @ 3:00pm